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From: beth .keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 200909291 14133606.pdf 

Tuesday, September 29,2009 11 :52 AM 

Docket No. 090004-GU: Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, please find Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's Preliminary 
Statement of Issues and Positions. 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfi t t  
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akcnnan Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

6 .  Docket No. 090004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 

C. Filed on behalf of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

D. Number of pages: 5 

E. Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions 

www.akerrnan.com I %io I V Card  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The infomauon contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential informalion, and is intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this message is nor the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, dirtnbution or copying ofthis communicalion i s  stnctly prohibited. If 
you have received this fran~missmn in crror. please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in ermrand then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply wiih U.S. 'Treasury Deparment and IRS regulations. we are required to advise you that. unless expressly slated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contamed in this transmittal, is not intended or wnllen 10 be used, and cannot be used. by any perron for fhc purpose of( i )  avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail OT attachment. 
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September 29,2009 

VIA Electronic Filing 

Ms AnnCole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak 13oulevard 
'I'allah~SCC, PL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 09OU04-GU - Natural Cas Conservntion Cost Recovery Clause 

Dcar Ms. Cole: 

Atldched for electronic filing in the above rererenced Docket on behair of thc Florida 
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corpomllon, please lind the Preliminary Statemenl of Issues 
and Positions of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. If you have an questions at all, 
please do not hesitatc to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Kcitling 
AKERMAN SENTERHTT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 

Phone (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

l'dlahassce, I'L 32302-1877 

Enclosures 



HEFORE ' r m  FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In rc: Natwal Gas 
Conservation Cost Recovery Docket NO. 090004-GU 

Filed: September 29,2009 

Florida Division o f  Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSJTlONS 

The l'ollowing is the preliminary statement of issues and positions filed on behalf of the Florida 

Division of' Chesapeake Utilities Corporation: 

1 What arc the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the period January 
2008 through December 2008? 

CIIC: $75 1,034 Over Recovcry 

2. What are thc total conservation cost recovery mounts to be collected during the period 
January 2010 through December 2010? 

Cut: $1 34,035, which represents the difference between the total energy conscrvation 
program cxpenses of $807,484 for the period January 2010 through December 2010, and 
the net true-up of an over-recovery of $673,449. 

3 What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the period Janivary 2010 
through December 2010? 

The appropriate factors are: 

Rate Class 

PI'S-A 
F'1S-13 
FTS-1 
FTS-2 
FTS-3 
11s-4 
1q-S-5 

Adwstmcnl Factor (dollars per themi) 

$0 02324 
$0.01 879 
$0.01652 
$0.00905 
$0 00595 
$0.00450 
$0.00392 
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4. 

FTS-6 
FTS-7 
FTS-8 
FTS-9 
FTS-10 

FTS- I2 
m - 1 1  

Rate Class 

FTS-A 
FTS-R 
FTS-1 

FTS-3 
~ r s - 2  

$0.00345 
$0.00221 
$0.001 97 
$0.00161 
$0.00153 
$0.00 13 1 
$0.001 1 I 

Adjustment (Experimental) Factor 
xdollars per bill') 

$ 0.20 
$ 0.28 
$ 0.36 
$ 0.76 
$ 2.53 

What should be the cffective date of the conservation cost recovery factors for billing 
purposes? 

The factors should be effective begnning wit11 the specifkd 
conservation cost recovery cycle and thereaftcr for the period 
Jaiunry 2010 through December 2010. Billing cycles may start 
before January 1,2010 and the last cycle may be read after 
December 31,2010, so that each customcr is billed for twelve 
months regardless of whcn thc adjustment factor became effective. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 29th day of September, 2009. 

BY: 

Alterman Senterfilt Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue 
llighpoint Center, 12'h Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)224-9634 

Attorneysfor Nuridci Division of Chesapeake 
Uliiities Corpopafion 

I 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I IIEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by US. 
Mail to the following parties of record this 29th day of September, 2009: 

I 

Florida Public Utiliti& Company 
Mrvc Seagrave 
P.O. Box 3395 
Wcst Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Messer ~ a w  Firm 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P.O Box 15579 
Talhhassce, FL 3231 7 

__ 
Peoples Gas System 
Paula Brown 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-011 1 

TEC0 Energy, Inc. 
Matthew Costa 
P.O. Box 11 1 
lumpa, 1% 33601-01 11 

Florida City Gas 
Melvin Williams 
9.55 Cast 2jth Street 
Hialeah, FL 3301 3-3498 

MaeFarlane Ferguson Law Firm 
Ansley Watson, Jr. 
P.O Box 1531 
rampa, FL 33601-1531 

Ofice of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Mi-. Stuart L. Shoaf 
P.0. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

- _  

AGL I<esources Inc 
Elizabeth Wade/David Weaver 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, OA 30309 

Katherine Fleming 
Florida Public Servlce Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
‘Tallahassee, FL 32309 
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Florida Division of Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation 
Thomas A. GeofFroy 
P.O. Box 960 
Winter Haven, FL 33882-0960 

- -___ 
Sebring Gas System, Iiic. 
Jcrry H. Melendy, Jr. I I 3515 U.S. Highway27 South 

1 Sebring, FL 33870 

- - 
lndiantown Gas Company 
Brian J. Powers 
P.0 Box8 
Indimtown, FL 34956-0008 

Robert Scheffel Wright/ John T LaVis 
225 South Adams Street, Suit 200 
l'allahassee, IZL 32301 

- .- - 

Beth Koating 
Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue 
Highpoint Center, 12" Floor 
Tallahassee, FL, 32301 
(850)224-9634 


